
NationsBank 

August 11, 1999 

Evelyn Sewell 
F1. Public Service Commission 
Division of Records & Reporting 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

Re: Kenneth Jacobi & Associates, Inc. 

Dear Ms. Sewell: 

This letter pertains to the recently returned checks in the amount of $250.00 on the above 
mentioned account. 

Please be advised these items were returned due to a bank error and not due to any fault 
of our depositor, Mr. Kenneth Jacobi. The above account is in excellent standing with 
NationsBank. 

If you require hrther information, please feel free to call me at 954-450-0322. 
Thank you for your consideration to this matter. 

Sincerely, 
n 

""-1Carmen Depina 
Consumer Banker 



i Drive, Miami ).I 33169 
Tel305-914-3364 Fax 800355-6080 

e-mail kenjacobi@usa.net 

September 28, 1999 

*. Evelyn H. Sewell 
Chief, Bureau of Fiscal Services 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd 
Tallahassee, F132399 

Dear Evelyn 

In reference to your letter of August 3 1, 1999, I am enclosing a cashier’s check in the 
amount of $795.00. I have had problems with my bank and I apologize for any problems 
this has caused. Thank you for your help. 

Sincerely Yours, 

&/ ’ K e n n e K o b i  _ _  



a STATE OF FLORIDA 

Co"issi0nerS: 
JixGmm,CHAIRMAN 
J. TERRY DEMON 
SUSAN F. CLltRK 
J u  L. JOH" 
E. LEON JACOBS, JR. 

August31,1999 

Kenneth Jacobi & Associates, Inc. 
8811 N. W. 13th Street 
Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 

Dear Sir: 

You are hereby notified that your Check Numbem 1005, 1007, and 1008 for $250.00 each 
dated August 3, 1999, drawn upon NationsBank and payable to the PSC has been dishonered. 

Pursuant to Section 215.34, F.S., you have 30 days from receipt of this notice to tender 
payment of a cashier's check for the full amount dishonered plus a service charge of $15 for 
each check. The total amount due is $795.00. 

Please be advised the Public Service Commission recieved a letter from NatlonsBank 
achowleding the bank error and not due to any fadt of yours. However, the Commission 
account has already been charged for the return checks. Therefore, you wi have to recover 
the rem check fee ($45.00) fram your bank. 

Enclosed is a copy of the referenced checks. 

d Evelyn . Sewell, Chief 
Bu&~u of Fiscal Services 

VPM 
Enclosure 




